
 

 
 

 
ADDENDUM 2 
 
Date:  February 20, 2015 
Project:  Waterfront Park PIAP Improvements 
To:  All bidders  
From:   BPRW Project Coordinator, Jon Adams-Kollitz  
 
The following questions were received via telephone and/or email: 
 

1. Who could I talk to about what exists and what is needed for sprinklers? 
 
BPRW will post a rough sketch of as-built conditions since the Bike Path Reconstruction and an 
indication of what new areas need irrigation in the Project Dropbox:  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/bdednnh8qpyac3d/AABtfGZkYEjHcetd2D_g-EOja?dl=0 
 

2. On the sketch labelled UTILITY PLAN power pedestals are shown along the east boundary. On 
the plan of lighting and power the power on the east side is labelled FUTURE. What is required? 

The utility concept plan (attached & dated 20131216) is the direction we will be moving 
towards, which shows power bollards along the eastern boundary.  This is a conceptual 
representation of what we are looking for in terms of bollard location and quantity that will 
be fleshed out during the upcoming design process included in this scope. 
 

 
3. On the lighting plan there is reference to Street Lights at the traffic circle. Are these new and 

outside the scope of this project? 

These three lights are existing and within the College Street ROW. They are not in the scope of 
work of this project.  
 

4. Should we include the cost of BPRW light poles, arms & fixtures in our proposals? 

No, please exclude the cost of light poles, arms & fixtures. BPRW will be procuring these 
materials and supplying them to contractor. Please do include costs for labor and materials to 
install these components. Remember to include cost of obtaining an electrical (and plumbing) 
trade permit for this project 
 

5. Can bidders meet with BPRW staff to review scope? 

Per procurement policies, contractors are not permitted to confer with City staff during the 
bid process, prior to the award of the contract with the exception of the scheduled, optional 
pre-bid site meeting (which for this project was held on February 12, 2015). 
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It should be noted that all questions for this scope of work were due on February 16, 2015 and 
that this second addendum was issued to interested parties after the deadline as a courtesy.   
 

6. Is it possible to get an extension on the due date? 

Yes. The new deadline to submit proposals is February 25, 2015 at noon,   
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